RE: MOU

Subject: RE: MOU

From: Matthew Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com>

Date: Sat, 4 Sep 2010 06:23:57 -0000

To: "drose3@charter.net" <drose3@charter.net>, 'Paul Guerrero' <paulg@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Greg
Blodgett <

CC: "bryan.underwood@landanddesign.com" <bryan.underwood@landanddesign.com>

I'll make the revision and send out again.

Matthew W. Reid

LAND & DESIGN, Inc.

Sustainability, Construction and Real Estate Advisors
SUSTAINABLE STRATEGIES | SUSTAINABLE INTEGRATION
NORTH COUNTY OFFICE

1042 N El Camino Real

Suite B-310

Encinitas, CA 92024

858.735.1858 direct

CENTRAL COUNTY OFFICE

8130 La Mesa Blvd

Suite 808

La Mesa, CA 91942

619.462.4060 o

619.462.4144 £

Skype - matthew.reid.ca

matt.reid@landanddesign.com

From: drose3(@charter.net [mailto;drose3@charter.net]
Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 5:12 PM

To: 'Paul Guerrero'; 'Greg Blodgett'; Matthew Reid

Cc: bryan.underwood@landanddesign.com

Subject: Re: MOU

In addition to the item(s) listed on the proposed MOU, please also add the need for the four (4) residential properties directly
East and adjacent to the Sunbelt property.

Thanks.
Dave

David A. Rose I
(951) 413-1907

NOTICE: This e-mail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged
information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
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please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

This communication does not reflect an intention by the sender or the sender's client or principal to conduct a transaction or
make any agreement by electronic means. Nothing contained in this message or in any attachment shall satisfy the requirements
for a writing, and nothing contained herein shall constitute a contract or electronic signature under the electronic Signatures in
Global and National Commerce Act, any version of the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act or any other statute governing

electronic transactions.

---- Matthew Reid <matt.reid@landanddesign.com> wrote:

> Greg and Paul,
>

>
>
> Thanks for our meeting today. Attached please find the revised MOU as

> discussed. You'll find a REDLINED and a CLEAN version for your review.
>

>

>

> We look forward to seeing revised information from you early next week along
> with a draft DDA for our review as well.
>

>

>

> Have a great holiday weekend.

>

>

>

> Matthew W. Reid

>

> LAND & DESIGN, Inc.

>

> Sustainability, Construction and Real Estate Advisors
>

> SUSTAINABLE STRATEGIES | SUSTAINABLE INTEGRATION
>

>

>

>NORTH COUNTY OFFICE

>

>

> 1042 N El Camino Real

>

>

> Suite B-310

>

>

> Encinitas, CA 92024

>

>

> 858.735.1858 direct

>

>

>

>

> CENTRAL COUNTY OFFICE

>

> 8130 La Mesa Blvd
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>
> Suite 808

>

> La Mesa, CA 91942

>

>619.462.4060 o

>

>619.462.4144 f

>

>

>

> Skype - matthew.reid.ca
>

>

> matt.reid@landanddesign.com

\%

VVVYV
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